

## LEGISLATIVE BILL 1005

Approved by the Governor March 15, 1994

Introduced by Schimek, 27

AN ACT relating to accountants; to amend section 1-109, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943; to provide for an executive director of the Nebraska State Board of Public Accountancy; to provide powers and duties; and to repeal the original section.

Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. That section 1-109, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

1-109. ~~In December of each year, the~~ The board shall have printed and published for public distribution; ~~in December of each year, an annual register which shall contain containing~~ the names, arranged alphabetically by classifications, of all practitioners holding permits to practice under the provisions of the Public Accountancy Act of 1957, ~~and~~ the names of the members of the board, ~~and~~ such other matters as may be deemed proper by the board. Copies of ~~registers~~ the register shall be mailed to each permitholder.

The board ~~may~~ shall employ ~~such an executive director, additional personnel, and arrange for such any other assistance~~ as it may require for the performance of its duties. Unless otherwise directed by the board, the executive director shall keep a record of all proceedings, transactions, and official acts of the board, be custodian of all the records of the board, and perform such other duties as the board may require.

Sec. 2. That original section 1-109, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, is repealed.